MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE PRODUCTION

DIRECTORATE OF STANDARDISATION

MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING FOR TENDER REFERENCE NUMBER: 1603/Store/Std/TENT

1. Pre-Bid meeting in respect of Tender reference Number

(TENDER ID: 2019_DDP_290604 1)

: 1603 / Store / Std / TE / IT

(Tender ID : 2019_DDP_290804_1) held on 31 Oct 2019, 1100 Hrs at Dte of Standardisation, ‘H’
Block, Ministry of Defence, New Delhi — 110011. The under mentioned officers / firms attended /
participated in the meeting.
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Lt Col Renju Abraham, DD (Training)
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Shyam Kishor Yadav, OIC (Store)
Puneet Kumar

Premanada Patnaik

GC Singh

Gajendra Singh

RK Bhatnagar

RB Joshi

Chairman

Member

Member

Rep M/s Brisk Infotech Solutions.

Rep M/s Krishna Computer.

Rep M/s Sirius Global Limited.

Rep M/s ADG Online Solutions Pvt Ltd.
Rep M/s BIPS Systems Limited.

Rep M/s Bharat IT Services Limited.

2. The Chairman welcomed all and briefed about the AMC for IT Hardware, Software, Network
and Services for Dte of Standardisation. DD (Training) asked the vendors to clarify their doubts,
if any, on RFP and terms and conditiocns therein. Some of the doubts raised by them and our
clarifications are as under:-

Para No. of RFP
{ 8l No. of BOQ

Doubt raised

Clarifications

14 of RFP

Whether EMD is exempted to
Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs) bidder?

Yes, Rule 170 of GFR, 2017 is
applicable.

20 (a) (x) of RFP

What is the Breakup of 122 UPS
500 to 2000VA?

The break-up is as under:-
500VA - 20,

600VA - 67,

800VA - 20

1KV - 15.

20 (a) (xi) of RFP| What is the Breakup of 04 UPS 5

to 7.5 KV?

The break-up is as under:-
5KV -03,
7.5 KV - 01

1.20 to 1.25 of
BOQ

What support will be given incase
the Servers and Blade Servers
have end of life for service from
the OEM?

The end of life may be intimated by
mail / letter and accordingly amount
may be quoted.
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58 of BOQ |What is the Serial No. of | The Serial No.is C16616452285.
Cyberroam 50 ING (Firewall)?

1290fBOQ |What is the Serial No. of The Serial No. is C16617062750.
Cyberrom (Firewall)?

130 0f BOQ | What is the version of present Present  Antivirus  version is

Antivirus and Details of corporate
version antivirus  acceptable
under AMC?

“Kaspersky Endpoint securities
10/11”. Details of corporate version
antivirus acceptable is mentioned at
para 23 (d) of RFP.

The meeting concluded with thanks to all by the chairman.
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